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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan®@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 January, 2019 10:02 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Second opinion - SLC 3836 C; DOL : 08/08/2018; OUR REF :
17/18/18/VP02/264906

Attachments: 264906 ADJ REPORT.PDF; 264906 PHOTOS.PDF; 264906 PHOTOS1.pdf; 264906
RIMV1.pdf

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

SAVE AS TO COSTS
Part 1
Dear Gerald,

Thank you for your email.
By copy to Assignment team.

Please assign.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 January, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: FW: Second opinion - SLC 3836 C; DOL : 08/08/2018; OUR REF : 17/18/18/VP02/264906

Part 1
Dear Catherine,
Kindly assist our Head Office as per their request.

If you require further documents, kindly liaise with them.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

1



Tel (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax:

‘“ E The all {new lonpac com. sg

65) 6296 2706

From: LILLIAN SIM BEE LIAN
Sent: Friday, 18 January, 2019 5:29 PM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Second opinion - SLC 3836 C; DOL : 08/08/2018; OUR REF : 17/18/18/VP02/264906

Lonpac External Confidential

Dear Gerald,

Would appreciate if you could help to get a second opinion from your panel adjusters on the reasonability of cost of
repairs to the claimant’s vehicle vis a vis the circumstances of accident as well as the market value of the vehicle at
the material time of accident.

Attached please find the following:-

1) Claimant’s survey report.
2) Vehicle registration details.

Thanks and regards,

LILLIAN SIM

CLAIMS DEPARTMENT | LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

T: 03-27237716 F: 03-20342654 EMAIL : lilliansim@lonpac.com




VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To: MrLim Wee Hiap Date
¢/o 160 Sin Ming Drive Our Ref
#02-17 Sin Ming Auto City Policy No
Singapore §75722 Sum Insured

Excess

Assigned By : Mr Lim Wee Hiap

Assignment Date : 13th August 2018

Accident Date : 08th Auguts 2018

Inspection Date . 13th August 2018

Workshop Name . Yee Auto Service

Survey Conducted At : 160 Sin Ming Drive
#02-17 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722

PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE

Registration No : SLC 3836 C Mileage
Make/Model : Honda Vezel Engine No
Type Of Body . Stationwagon Chassis No
Year Of Manu./Regn. : 2016 Passenger Cap.
Colour . Met. Blue Others

CONDITION OF TYRES

R/H SIDE
Front Tyre : Bmm 215/60R16 Dunlop
Rear Tyre : Bmm 215/60R 16 Dunlop

The above represent the estimated remaining life of the tyre treads.

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION (Static tests only)

Handbrake . Serviceable Body Work
Footbrake : Serviceable Paint Work
Steering . Serviceable Others

POINT OF IMPACT

The vehicle sustained an impact on the rear portion mare to the L/H.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

. 16th August 2018
. PS/009/08/18

: T/P Claim

: 037581km

: HIDDEN
: RU1-1115309
: 4 Passengers

L/H SIDE

8mm 215/60R16 Dunlop
8mm 215/60R16 Dunlop

: Good
. Good

The rear end panel, bumper assy, floorboad panel, fenders, floorboard panel, tailgate, L/H door

were dented/distorted.

For details of damages please refer to schedule attached.
REMARKS :

This survey was conducted strictly without prejudice.

Page 1



PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

Vehicle No: SLC 3836 C

Qty

—h
o

B e e e e e T S S e I e e e T (St Qs Rty SRy ', Y N, U QU G, ) T G ¥

Descriptions

LIST ITEMS

rear bumper

rear bumper side

rear bumper bracket

rear bumper side retainer
L/H rear bumper reflector
R/H rear bumper reflector
rear bumper clip

rear end panel

rear end panel top garnish
rear end panel top garnish clip
L/H rear wheel house
tailgate

tailgate absorber

tailgate hinge

tailgate top lock

tailgate lower lock

tailgate weatherstrip

R/H tailgate reflector

L/H tailgate reflector
tailgate inner trimboard
tailgate emblem ' LOGO'
tailgate emblem ' VEZEL '
tailgate outer garnish
tailgate opening switch
rear number plate lamp
rear wiper motor

R/H taillamp

L/H taillamp

R/H taillamp panel

rear windscreen moulding
spare wheel panel

spare wheel top cover
spare wheel sponge

spare wheel panel lower dust cover

L/H spare wheel side panel
L/H rear fender

L/H rear fender dust cover
L/H rear fender inner garnish
L/H rear fender arch garnish
L/H rear door

L/H rear door lock

L/H rear door weatherstrip
reverse sensor buzzer
exhaust muffler

Conditions

dented

dented

dented

dented

broken

cracked
necessary
dented

dented
necessary
dented - repair
dented/distorted
warped

dented - repair
dented

dented

distorted

stud damaged
cracked
dented/cracked
necessary
necessary
dented/cracked
damaged
damaged
damaged

stud damaged
cracked

dented
necessary
dented

dented

dented
dented/distorted
dented
dented/distorted
torn
dented/distorted
holder fractured
dented/distorted
dented
necessary
damaged

refit

Less 20%
Balance c¢/f

Page 2

Our Ref : PS/009/08/18
Repairer's Est. Our Revised.
- ’o
$ 1,626.00 $ %éfezsm "
778.00 25} Lo 77860 —
162.00 162.00 2/~
124.00 124.00 S/
155.00 155.00 —
155.00 155.00 2/ &
50.00 50.00 —
820.00 5082000 —
535.00 %j?) 83500 —
42.00 4200 —
798.00 -
1,850.00 107 )4501,86000 —
460.00 460.00 2V &
220.00 .
380.00 721 Y 38600 —
198.00 198.00
32500 1.2 40 326000 —
450.00 490.00 ™+
490.00 490.00
725.00 725.00 —
79.00 79.00 —
85.00 85.00
498.00 24350 49800 —
298.00 298.00 M+l
210.00 210.00 2V L
525.00 525.00 ™l
750.00 750.00 ™+
75000 6D%%D 76000 —
260.00 260.00 M
285.00 A4 10 28880 _—
1,42000 Bh25)1,42000
398.00 398.00 —
268.00 268.00 /¢
48500 5% 20 48600 ——
1985.00 195.00
1,565.00 A40 091,58500 —
325.00 134 3» 325060 —
798.00 798.00 —
584.00 77D-L0 58400 —
1,568.00 Goo 1o 1,568:00 —
498.00 498.00 M~
265.00 265.00 2/
198.00 198.00 Nl
1,050.00 =
23,740.00 21,672.00
s 4,334.40
$ 2374000 S  17,337.60
102425V

§17¢ 39



PRESTIGE APPRAISER SERVICES

Vehicle No: SLC 3836 C Our Ref : PS/009/08/18

Qty

1set

Note:

Descriptions Conditions Repairer's Est. Our Revised.

Balance b/d % 23,740.00 3 17,337.60

S/NETT ITEMS

reverse sensor damaged 500.00 W 211
rear windscreen sealant necessary 240.00 26000 Yo|—
reverse camera damaged P éO 50 700.00 500.00 ~y, |

Labour Charges & Misc
To dismantle & replace damaged parts, panel beat where

necessary 2,800.00 z«mﬁ I4on(”
To putty, apply primer & spray-paint on the affected portion. 2,100.00 m | 106( e
To apply rust-proofing on repaired, replaced panel. 220.00 200-00 é D (,
To remove/refit rear windscreen glass to facilitate repairs. 240.00 220.08- | Lo\ e
To remove/refit rear cushion seat, speaker board, roof upholstery

to facilitate repairs 240.00 22008 | Lp ]-
To remove/transfer tailgate mechanisms. 140.00 12008~ 60 ‘ -
To remove/transfer L/H rear door mechanisms. 5061} s 100.00 80-00 éo {/

To check wiring functions. 120.00 100-00" 36' -
$ 31,140.00 $ 23,527.60

1\ 6%’_}, k&o

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at our
adjusted amount of $20,000.00 lump sum corresponding to
supply of parts, labour and spray-painting charges.

L|s G200~

Under normal circumstances, the estimated repair period
would be FOURTEEN ( 14 ) days.

Pursuant to your instruction we have not authorised repairs
on your behalf

PREST APPRAISER SERVICES

r

LOUIS § C NG CAE AMIMI (UK)
Licensed Appraiser
Dip. MTM. Automotive Engincer

Page 3



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehlcle Owner Partlculars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturihg Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Re.gistration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amouf;l-t: |
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount;

S_ihgapore N-RIC
1294D

SLC3836C
Yes

16 Aug 2018
HONDA
VEZEL 1.5X A
Blue

2016
L15B4035318
RU11115309
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$20,621.00
12 May 2016
12 May 2016
0

$10,870.00

Yes
11 May 2026
$8,152.00

11May 2026
A-Carupto il_éQC_)cc & 97|§W (130t;hp)
10

$46,009.00

$35,588.00
$43,740.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Aug 2018



SGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

LOOKING FOR AN %

INDEPENDENT SPECIALIST? b SN § » Find the specialty Workshops for your vehicle.

Honda Veze! PriceRange | [Depreciation | [2016 _ ~/] [vehiceType  ~] ® Advanced

handle all documentation on the car seller's behalf,

Search
Home » Used Cars » Carro » Honda Vezel 1,54 X
Resoirces Honda Vezel 1.5A X
Car Buying Overview  Financial  Insurance  Accessories  Similar Research  Photos  Map (CONSIGNMENT)
Car Selling
; e THE BETTER AUTOMOTIVE EXPERIENCE
Car Ownership CARRO FOR EVERYBODY
Car Aftermarket !
|
l 0On The Move Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Report Error More Actions Share
Lifestyle Car Details Owner Consignment Car
Price $63,500 I This car is for sale by direct owner via a consignment
o 1 | agent. Consignment agents help to market, sell and
Car Tyres | ! Depreciation $8,030 /yr [ 7] J it g i "

View models with similar depreciation | .
| | » List of owner consignment cars |

GoODSVEAR J | l Reg Date 27-May-2016 l | » List of consignment agents
Tl (7yrs 3mths 18days COE len) =

EAGLE" !:l' Asymayeteic 3 SUV | Manufactured 2016

STAY IN CONTROL

W GRIP BOOSTER TECANOLOEY Mileage 50,000 km (18.5k fyr)

| Transmission Auto

@ X Engine Cap 1,496 cc
m Road Tax $682 jyr
Power 96.0 kW (128 bhp)

View specs of the Honda Vezel (2014)
J Curb Weight 1,190 kg

Features 1.5L Earth Dreams I-VTEC Engine, Cruise Control,
| CTBA, Traction Control, Electric Park Button, Keyless
Start And Entry Etc.

Accessories Pioneer DVD Player, USB, Bluetooth, Reserve Sensors
And Camera, Auto Headlights/LED, Fog Light, Electric

Compare

Folding Side Mirror.
| Description Schedule A Test Drive Today, Viewing Is Strictly By
| Appointment Only.
[
| coE $47,889
1
| OMV $19,821
ARF $9,821
You'll '
- | Dereg Value $42,318 as of today (change)
n eed d | No.of Owners 2
speedy Typeorven sy Seller Information
partner Catagory PARF Car, Consignment Car ' | Company Carro \
» dealer's pricelist
i il 4: SIGHNMEN ‘
Availability Avallable =TI MENT ‘ ‘ » 119 vehs soid | 133 vehs ‘
ilabl
Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Bvalble
Address 26 Sin Ming Lane #01-111
Posted on: 03-Feb-2019 | Last Updated on: 03-Feb-2019 Search cars neaarby this location
Tags: Honda Vezel, handa vezel, 2016 Honda Vezel, 2016 honda vezel, Honda,
Veral, vezel, Used Honda Location Midview City
) B " | office No 67146652
Upfront Payment » mare Financial info |
| ‘ | Contact Person(s) Francis 87539539 |
Transfer Fee $25
: Down Payment $19,050 (change)  Maximum 70% Loan @) ’
! 1st Instalment $640 [
|



| Insurance $1,441 onwards

Poivered by Nat at fault? No upfrant payment required!
B (Get a quote)
‘
|
| Total Upfront Payment $21,156 (7] |

| Estimates based on 70% loan at 2.98% interest rate, Check with seller for exact figure.

Items for Honda Vezel » View All

A Interior Leather Wrap —— Rear Trunk Trim
From $550 Sy $80

Reflector Chrome Muffier Tip
Light | $68

$50 USED CAR LIST | COMPANY PROFILE

N Tonneau Covers T — | Bidded Carplate m Afraid of lemons? Request to have
$88 For Sale | mmcirmuernen LIS CAT @valuated professionally,
FORSALE $31,888 |

‘ Showing 6 out of 243 suitable items for Honda Vezel  View All

Pro-Jex V2D Auto Pte Ltd is a specialist workshop for Honda cars.

Recommended for you 1-6 of 18

Impress relatives without In a Nutshell: Uber's SgGarage- The Leading Why you should never More privately-owned Uber leased fire-prone
owning a car unhired fleet cars Car Accessories Shop in § upsize your wheels cars on the road Hondas in Singapore

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart Is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Audi, Kia, Hyundal, Volkswagen, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, luxury cars, sports cars, SUV, MPV, hatchback or stationwagons. You can alse buy from a car auction and look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands,
car insurance, carpark rates, car audio, car grooming, car rental, vehicle insurance, car insurance quotation, car blog, car accessories, car warkshop & car sticker. Visit our partners for job
openings, Singapore jobs, real estale properties for sale, facebook marketing, mover, car pefformance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE resuilts.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered fram sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for efrors or amissions or warrant the accuracy of this infarmation.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare



-" ! U Auto

= Consultants
A A = Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

L

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: 17/18/18/VP02/264906 Date: 11" Feb 2019
Our Ref: CS1/LPC19001256/Dqd3e2

M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road

#17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: SLC 3836C
ACCIDENT DATE: 08/08/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 21/01/2019.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-

a) Automobile Inspection Report of SLC 3836C from M/s Prestige Appraiser Services.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SLC 3836C.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SLC 3836C
Make & Model : Honda Vezel 1.5X A
Year of Registration 12016
Chassis Number :RU11115309
Engine Capacity 1 1496 cc
2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about 10 (Ten) working

days to complete.
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



AJdE BE B

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLC 3836C

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 3

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop?sy)) {$l)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 1,626.00 858.10
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE DENTED 778.00 357.60
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET SERVICEABLE 162.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 124.00 -
1|L/H REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR BROKEN 155.00 155.00
1|R/H REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR SERVICEABLE 155.00 -
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 820.00 467.50
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DENTED 535.00 86.80
6|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP NECESSARY 42.00 42.00
1|L/H REAR WHEEL HOUSE TO REPAIR SEE 798.00 -
LABOUR
1|TAILGATE DENTED / 1,850.00 1,072.50
DISTORTED
2| TAILGATE ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 460.00 -
2| TAILGATE HINGE TO REPAIR SEE 220.00 -
LABOUR
1|TAILGATE TOP LOCK DENTED 380.00 221.40
1|TAILGATE LOWER LOCK DENTED 198.00 198.00
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP DISTORTED 325.00 123.80
1|R/H TAILGATE REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 490.00 -
1{L/H TAILGATE REFLECTOR CRACKED 490.00 490.00
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD DENTED / 725.00 725.00
CRACKED
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM 'LOGO' NECESSARY 79.00 79.00
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM 'VEZEL' NECESSARY 85.00 85.00
1|TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH DENTED / 498.00 267.50
CRACKED
1|TAILGATE OPENING SWITCH NOT NECESSARY 298.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP SERVICEABLE 210.00 -
1|REAR WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 525.00 -
1|R/H TAILLAMP NOT NECESSARY 750.00 -

Report Ref No. CS1/LPC19001256/Dqd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition VE::L';':;; ?g)) Qu A;j)usted
1|UH TAILLAMP CRACKED 750.00 503.30
1|R/H TAILLAMP PANEL NOT NECESSARY 260.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 285.00 7410
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL DENTED 1,420.00 863.50
1|SPARE WHEEL TOP COVER DENTED 398.00 398.00
1|SPARE WHEEL SPONGE SERVICEABLE 268.00 -
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL LOWER DUST COVER DENTED / 485.00 157.30
DISTORTED
1|L/H SPARE WHEEL SIDE PANEL DENTED 195.00 195.00
1|{L/H REAR FENDER DENTED / 1,565.00 770.00
DISTORTED
1|L/UH REAR FENDER DUST COVER TORN 325.00 134.80
1|L/H REAR FENDER INNER GARNISH DENTED / 798.00 798.00
DISTORTED
1|LUH REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH HOLDER 584.00 220.20
FRACTURED
1|LUH REAR DOOR DENTED / 1,568.00 900.10
DISTORTED
1|L/H REAR DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 498.00 B
1|L/H REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 265.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSOR BUZZER NOT NECESSARY 198.00 -
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER REFIT 1,050.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -2,058.70
23,740.00 8,234.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 500.00 220.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 240.00 40.00
1|REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 700.00 =
1,440.00 260.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 2,800.00 1,400.00
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF L/H REAR WHEEL HOUSE AND TAILGATE HINGE.
TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE 2,100.00 1,200.00

AFFECTED PORTION.

Report Ref No. CS1/LPC19001256/Dgd3e2




’ V | V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Wy P Workshop (§))  ($)
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED, REPLACED 220.00 60.00
PANEL.
TO REMOVE / REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO 240.00 120.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE / REFIT REAR CUSHION SEAT, SPEAKER 240.00 120.00
BOARD, ROOF UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE / TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISMS. 140.00 60.00
TO REMOVE / TRANSFER L/H REAR DOOR 100.00 60.00
MECHANISMS.
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. 120.00 30.00
5,960.00 3,050.00

GRAND TOTAL 31,140.00 11,544.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/LPC19001256/Dqd3e2

ANG BRYAN TANI

Automotive Assessor / Investigator

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA ,PEng,PE,
MInstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




